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Dear SirfMadam

management for the unique honor of ‘CPE" status bestowed on your college.

You may be happy to know that your College is one among the *149 Colleges
dentifed under the scheme “Colleges with Potential for Excellence” (CPE) during
phase-lll. | do hope that you would have received the letter sent to your
Vice-Chancellor and copy marked to you in this regard. The information regarding
/our college selection and other details have also been posted on the UGC website
(www uge.ac.in). 1)

Kindly arrange to send a certificate to the fact that the data provided by
your Coliege in the proposal are factually correct, if not sent earlier. [t may be
noted that in case it is found to be incorrect at a later stage then the CPE status
conferred on your college may be revoked, as per the provisions of the CPE XI
plan guidelines. Your Action Plan proposal shall be processed only on receipt of
this certificate. T

You may kindly note that the Expert Committee will be visiting to your

“-ollege for an on-the-spot evaluation shortly, the details of which will be sent to

you in due course. Therefore, | request you to Kindly prepare an Action Plan as per
prescriced proforma given in the XI Plan (CPE) Guideline in ANNEXURE-Il and

: prepare ten copies of the same for placing before the Expert Committec. You may

kindly note that 60% of your Budget need to be spent on Non-Recurring and 40%
on Recurring items. Since the tenure of the scheme is only for Xl Plan period, no

ouilding component be included in the Budget.

Contd...2/-
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This has reference to your communication recommending five colleges under the
Scheme “Colleges with Potential for Excellence” (CPE). The proposals of the colleges
recommended by your University were evaluated by the Working Group appointed for the above
purpose. Arising out of the evaluation, the Standing Committee on CPE had recommended
Colleges to be awarded CPE status during Phase-lIl.

| am happy to inform you that the following colleges affiliated to your University have
been selected for the award of CPE status during Phase-l|:- e

e e

1. St. Joseph’s College of Commerce,
No.163, Brigade Road, Bangalore — 560 027
(Karnataka)

2. N.M.K.R.V. First Grade College for Women,
Block 3" Jayanagar, Bangalore — 560 011, Dist., Bangalore
(Karnataka)

3. Maharani Lakshmi Ammanni College for Women,
18" Cross, Malleswaram,Bangalroe — 560 012, Dist.,
Bangalore (Karnataka)

4. Government Science College,
Nrupathunga Road, Bangalore — 560 001, Dist. Bangalore,
(Karnataka)

5. KL.E Society's S. Nijalingappa College,
. Il Block, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560 010,
(Karnataka)

The Principal(s) of the College(s) may please be requested to send a Certificate tq
UGC that the data provided by them in the proposal is factually correct and the College is
a grant-in-aid/Government/Constituent College and if fhe data submitted by the College(s)
are found to be incorrect, the CPE status would be revoked, as per the provision in the
Guidelines on CPE.

The CPE tenure is for the XI Plan period from the date of approval of the Budget of the
colleges. You may request the College(s) to prepare an Action Plan for the years 2010-
2011, 2011-2012 and send the same to me along with the budgetary requirements in
accordance with the CPE Guidelines (a copy of which has already sent to you and also
available on UGC website).

Contd...2/-
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The Visiting Committge shall visit each of the provisionally recommen _
discuss and finalize the Action Plan and Budget of thg College for CPE scheme.. Further details
5Fvisit will be sent to the College(s) in due course. - 7 o :

If the selected college(s) has/have not obtained autonomous status, you may ?dvise
them to take immediate steps in this regard. In case your University Act does not provide for

conferring autonomous status to the colleges, | request you to take necessary steps to introduce
suitable amendments in your University Act.

Finally, | would like to inform you that wherever the slots fixed for a State/Union Territory
has not been filled up during the phase-lil also, fresh proposals will be invited in due course to
fill up the vacant slots.  For further details regarding selection of colleges under CPE kindly
refer to UGC Website www.ugc.ac.in (concerned universities).

An ‘on account’ grant is being released separately.
sl bltoival el

Receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged.
_—_—_-____,__—.——-——'_—‘""_-——-'—-_-—_‘h-___""'

With regards,
Yours Sincerel, _

54—

/
(P. Prakash)
Joint Secretary

The Vice-Chancellor,
Bangalore University,
Bangalore-560 056
(Karnataka)

Copy to:-

1. Principal, :
St. Joseph's College of Commerce,
No.163, Brigade Road, Bangalore — 560 027 «
(Karnataka)

2. Principal,
N.M.K.R.V. First Grade College for Women, e
Block 3™ Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560 011, Dist., Bangalore
(Karnataka) ;

3. Principal,
Maharani Lakshmi Ammanni College for Women,
18" Cross, Malleswaram,Bangalroe — 560 012, Dist.
Bangalore (Karnataka) ‘ '

4. Principal,
Government Science College,
Nrupathunga Road, Bangalore — 560 001, Dist. Bangalore
(Karnataka) ,

A. Principal,
:TEE Society's S. Nijalingappa College,
lock, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560 010, @rb
(Karnataka) TRU /Y/ \o/-%" =
P (Uma Bali)
; nC.I_p&_‘l Under Secretary
K.L.E. Society’s S.Nijalingappa College 2
2nd Block, Rajajinagar, Bengaluru-560012 B




